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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

         

SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 

 

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

 

 

 

The following have been added by full text:  

        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 2 

 

W913FT-14-T-0035 

Questions and Answers 2 

Administrative Support Services 

 

 

1) Question: Amendment 0001, page 3 of 4, Questions and Answers number 9 Response.  Besides the 

estimated Travel Cost, what other cost elements are excluded from the price evaluation? 

 

 Response: Please refer to the solicitation. 

 

2) Question: Amendment 0001, page 3 of 4, Questions and Answers number 10 Response.  Which position is 

located in Melgar? 

 

 Response: Administrative support services. 

 

3) Question: Amendment 0001, page 3 of 4, Questions and Answers number 10 Response.  Where is the 

USMILGP office in Melgar where the work is to be performed? 

 

 Response: Location is the Comando Aereo de Combate Numero Cuatro (CACOM-4) Aerea in Melgar. 

 

4) Question: Will the Government provide all offerors a one week extension so they may do a complete 

analysis of the RFP along with the Q&A’s released under Amendment/Modification 1 plus those 

being submitted by the various offerors between 23 September and today? 

 

 Response: There are three weeks left to the solicitation closing date.  We will not extend the due date at this 

time.  We will reconsider at a later date, if necessary. 

 

5) Question: Is the Title Page to the Proposal also excluded from page count for both Volume I and II of the 

Proposal?  

 

 Response: Yes. 

 

6) Question: Addendum to FAR 52.212-2 (Commercial Items).  According to the legal provisions of the 

National Government for Private Security Services prices, G4S is not able to provide their 

physical private security services subjected to a Firm Fixed Price for the whole contract, as our 

prices are regulated and its variation depends directly on the Legal Minimum Wage increases. 

 

 Response: The requirement is for administrative support services, not private security services.  It is the 

offeror responsibility to ensure it meets the requirements as stated in the solicitation. 

 

7) Question: Addendum to FAR 52.212-2 (Commercial Items).  There is no mention to the billing terms 

established by the Defense Department of E.E.U.U for the payment of these outsourcing services.  
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We kindly ask you to provide further information so we are able to adjust our commercial 

proposal. 

 

 Response: Please refer to FAR Clause 52.212-4(g).  This clause is incorporated by reference in the 

solicitation.  The full text can be obtained at www.acquisition/gov/far or http://farsite.hill.af.mil. 

 

8) Question: Specific task 5.  In accordance with the description of the services and minimum qualifications for 

each position, could you provide us the current wage by each one of the services for this 

requirement for fair competition among the suppliers? 

 

 Response: No.  This information is not releasable. 

 

9) Question: Is it possible to hire the current personnel? 

 

 Response: That is between the offeror and the individual personnel. 

 

10) Question: How do you plan to implement the training process, and how many days it will take? 

 

 Response: Training, if required is a contractor responsibility. 

 

11) Question: The implementation and transition process will be paid by the USMILGP-CO? 

 

 Response: The contractor will consider cost, if any during the transition process in their overall proposal. 

 

 

  

 

(End of Summary of Changes)  
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